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Ruth Nettles 

From: Rubin, Ken [Ken.Rubin@fpl.cnm] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

- - 

Monday, July 20, 2009 4:43 PM 

Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams; Martha Brown; Jean Hartman; 'Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl,us'; 
'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; Charles Beck; 'kwiseman@andrewskurth.com'; 
'msundback@andrewskurth.com'; 'MERCHANT.TRICIA'; 'jspina@andrewskurth.com'; 
'lisapurdy@andrewskurth.com'; 'mbraswell@sugarmansusskind.com'; 'swright@yvlaw.net'; 'jlavia@yvlaw.net': 
5oemcglothlin@grnail.com'; Tmoyle@kagmlaw.com': 5mcwhirter@mac-law.com'; 'barmstrong@ngnlaw.corn'; 
'rnstern@ngnlaw.com'; 'cecilia.bradley@rnyfloridalegal.com'; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 
'Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com' 

Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 080677-El I Docket No. 090130-El I FPL's Motion to Strike 

Attachments: 7.20.09.FPL.motion to strike CSD reply.pdf 

ELECTRONIC FILING 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Kenneth M. Rubin Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
(561) 304-5633 
Ken .rubin@fpl .corn 

b. Docket No. 080677-El; In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company 
Docket No. 090130-El; In re: 2009 Depreciation and Dismantlement Study by Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 5 pages in the attached document 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power 8 Light Company's Motion to Strike City of South Daytona's Reply 
to Florida Power & Light Company's Response in Opposition to City of South Daytona's Motion to Dismiss. 

Sincerely, 

Kenneth M. Rubin 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
(561) 691-2512 
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BEFORE THE 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In Re: Petition for increase in rates by ) Docket No. 080677-EI 
Florida Power & Light Company ) 

) 
In Re: 2009 depreciation and dismantlement) Docket No. 090130-EI 
study by Florida Power & Light Company ) 

Filed: July 20,2009 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S MOTION TO STRIKE CITY OF SOUTH 

DAYTONA'S REPLY TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S RESPONSE IN 


OPPOSITION TO CITY OF SOUTH DAYTONA'S MOTION TO DISMISS 


Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, Florida 

Administrative Code (F.A.C.), hereby moves to strike the City of South Daytona's Reply to 

Florida Power & Light Company's Response to Motion to Dismiss and states: 

1. On July 2, 2009, with complete disregard for the filing deadlines clearly 

enunciated in both the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and the Commission Rules, the City of 

South Daytona (CSD) filed its Motion to Dismiss the FPL Petition that has been pending in this 

case since March 18, 2009. On July 9, 2009, FPL filed its Response in Opposition to CSD's 

Motion to Dismiss. On July 17, 2009, CSD filed what it has styled as a "Reply" to FPL's 

Response in Opposition to the CSD Motion to Dismiss, a filing completely unauthorized by the 

applicable law. 

2. Rule 28-106.204(1), F.A.C., only authorizes the filing of a single response to a 

motion, and does not provide for the party that files that initial motion to have the last word after 

receiving the response (here, filed by FPL) authorized by Rule 28-106.204(1). Simply put, the 

movant is allowed no right of reply. Consistent with this limitation, in ruling upon motions, the 

Commission has routinely refused to allow attempts by a movant to have the last word in 

DOCUMENT NO. DATE 

o93t{s- 05 .!JJ..20/~ 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 



contravention of the rules. See, In re: Petition for approval to revise customer contact protocol 

by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Order No. PSC-04-0636-FOF-TL, Docket No. 03 1038- 

TL (July 1,2004) at 2 (“the Uniform Rules of the Administrative Procedure Act do not expressly 

authorize replies.”); In re: Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems 

permanent performance measures for  incumbent local exchange telecommunications companies, 

Order No. PSC-04-0511-PAA-TP, Docket No. 000121A-TP (May 19, 2004) at 2 (“we do not 

have rules which allow for a Reply to a Response”); In re: Review of Florida Power & Light 

Company’s Proposed Merger with Entergy Corporation, the Formation of a Florida 

Transmission Company (“Florida Transco ’y), and Their Efect on FPL Retail Rates, Order No. 

PSC-01-1930-PCO-EI, Docket No. 010944-EI, (September 25, 2001) at 7, (Commission struck 

an answer to FPL’s response to the South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association’s request 

for clarificatiodreconsideration holding that “The Uniform Rules of Procedure do not authorize 

the movant to reply to a response.”); In re: Adoption of Numeric Conservation Goals by Florida 

Power & Light Company, Order No. PSC-98-1435-PCO-EG, Docket No. 971004-EG (October 

26, 1998) at 3, (Commission struck a reply to a response to a motion for a procedural order, 

holding that “the pleading cycle must stop at a reasonable point” and “unequivocal precedent” 

prohibited such replies). 

3. The “Reply” should also be stricken from the record in this case as it contains 

assertions and allegations against both the Commission and FPL that are impertinent, 

inflammatory, accusatory, offensive and scandalous, all of which are intended to do nothing 

other than inflame passions and inject inappropriate issues into this proceeding. For example, 

CSD’s analogy of the Commission to a bank robber that has succeeded with 5 prior robberies but 

is apprehended on the 6th attempt (see paragraph 6 of CSD’s “Reply”), and CSD’s references to 
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FPL stock prices, Florida unemployment rates, and assertions that “Florida’s schools and 

universities, many of which do not have the funds to pay their current bills from FPL, are 

removing phones from professors’ offices” (see paragraph 9 of CSD’s “Reply”) are so 

inappropriate and so far afield from any possible legal issue in this case that they call into 

question the motivation and intent of the author of this “Reply”. A document like this “Reply” 

that serves no useful or appropriate purpose in the litigation and whose intent, judging from the 

CSD discovery, may have more to do with the ongoing franchise litigation than with this 

litigation, should be stricken from the record of this case. 

For the foregoing reasons, the CSD “Reply” to FPL’s Response In Opposition to CSD’s 

Motion to Dismiss should be stricken and disregarded in its entirety 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Vice President and Chief Regulatory Counsel 
John T. Butler, Esq. 
Managing Attorney 
Kenneth M. Rubin 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (561) 304-5639 
Facsimile: ( 561) 691-7135 

By: /s/ Kenneth M. Rubin 
Kenneth M, Rubin 
Fla. Bar No. 349038 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
electronically this 20th day of July, 2009, to the following: 

Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
Anna Williams, Esquire 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Jean Hartman, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

ANWILLIAkoPSC STATE.FL.LrS 
LBENNETT(irlPSC.ST4TE.FL.US 

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Attorneys for the Citizens of the State 
of Florida 
Kcllv ~r!c~lca.state.fl.us 
mcrlothlin.iosephilc~,state - fl.us 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire 
Jennifer L. Spina, Esquire 
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington. DC 20005 

Robert A. Sugarman, Esquire 
D. Marcus Braswell, Jr., Esquire 
c/o Sugaman & Susskind, P.A. 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33 134 
Attorneys for I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 
suQarinan:u.su~armansusskind.corn 
mbraswell~isuraniiansusskiud corn 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esquire 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adam Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation 
s\i,ri~litiu:vvlaw.nct 
jlavia@.vvlaw.net 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power 
Users Group (FIPUG) ~u 1 ~ 

Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and 
Healthcare Association (“SFHHA”) 
kwiseriian!cr;aiid~cwskurtli.con~ 
ri is~indback~~~~a~idrc~~~skurtb.com 
jsniiia!c~~andrc\i~skurtli.com 
lisa~~urtiviu(aniirc~skurth.com 

jmovlcii2liitriiilaw .corn 
vkau tinan$$ kaqmlaw.com 
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John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power 
Users Group (FIPUG) 
jincwhirt~r(i2.mdc-law.com 

Thomas Saporito 
Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc. 
Post Office Box 841 3 
Jupiter, FL 33468-8413 
supi?ort@,S,Sanori toEnorpvConsultants.coin 

Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire 
Marlene K. Stem, Esquire 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Attorneys for the City of South Daytona, 
Florida 
barn~stronyfiiinqnlaw.coiii 
mstemG~nxnlaw.coni 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
cecilia.bradlcv(u~mvfloridale9al.coni 

By: /s/Kenneth M Rubin 
Kenneth M. Rubin 
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